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Dear Mr. Secretary:

The following is presented in response to your request for
comments in the subject article of the Federal Register.

It is the view of the technical staff in our utility that the
mass point method of evcluating test data provides an important
and improved tool for use in conducting leakage rate testing of
the Ginna containment.

It is also our view, however, that linking the mass point
method with the 24 hour test duration requirement |is
inappropriate. In our view, the 24 hour reguirement |is
unnecessarily restrictive in that leakage rate can generally be
established with proper confidence in a shorter period of time.
In lieu of the length of test requirement we suggest that the
rulemaking should simply establish the acceptability of the mass
point method and allow the analysis of data to determine the
length of testing.

Very truly yours,
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Bruce A. Snow
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